



VIDYASAGAR UNIVERSITY

MIDNAPORE ❖ WEST BENGAL ❖ PIN 721102

Phone : (03222) 276554 :: 276555 :: 276557 :: 26558 :: 262297

Ref. No.....

Date 17.10.19

Notice

All the members of the Teachers - Students Committee are hereby requested to attend a meeting on 23rd October 2019 at 3 P.M. in the room of the undersigned.

Agenda

1. Confirmation of the proceedings of the last meeting.
1. To discuss class related issues & Problems (Academic)
2. Misc. Important issues.
3. Administrative issues
4. Misc.

Members

1. JtO D.
2. Dr. Asmita Bhattacharyya.
3. 1st Sem. — Shrotriya Dash Smotriya Dash
4. Sourav Ghosh (1st Sem) Sourav Ghosh
5. Moniya Ghosh " Moupiya Ghosh
6. Animesh Krishna Sopal Kar. III Sem.
7. Manisankar Roy (III Sem) Manisankar Roy
8. Joydev Bera. (III Sem) Joydev Bera.
9. Rina Mandal (III Sem) Rina Mandal.
10. Anredha Sen. (III Sem)
11. Mahanaya Barui (III Sem) "HEAD"

Dept. of Sociology
VIDYASAGAR UNIVERSITY
Midnapore-721102
West Bengal, India

A.H. Mridha 17/10/19

Fax : (91) 03222, 275329, 264338

e-mail: vidya295@mail.vidyasagar.ac.in // website: url : http://www.vidyasagar.ac.in

23.10.2019

Teachers - Students Committee Meeting

Members:

1. S.A.H. Musawidhin
2. Ananda Bhattacharyya 23/10/19
3. Shreerupa Dash (1st Sem)
4. Moupiya Ghosh (1st Sem)
5. Joydev Bera (3rd Sem)
6. Moisanwar Roy (3rd Sem)
7. Sourav Ghosh (1st Sem)
8. Krishnaopal Roy (3rd Sem)

HOD took the chair.

ATR

1. Books have been provided by the Central Library & Departmental library for students use.
2. Students raised the issue of Merged Scheme. It has been informed that the scheme is not in practice.
3. New Computer has been added for the students use.
4. Regarding bilingual teaching, the initiative has actually be taken.
5. Regarding NBO course we prepared a proposal for the course and have initiated appropriate steps.

Infrastructure issues

6. More drinking water machine be installed in the floor.

Administrative issues

7. Digital payment is introduced.

Resolutions

1. Proceedings of the last meeting is read out and confirmed.

Academic issues

2. Faculties should be taken NET/STET classes for the preparation of students.

3. For internship/compensating be made with NHO and the department will inform the Placement office.

4. Department should organize seminar in the Department.

5. Department should initiate the publication of departmental Journal.

6. ~~Power~~ PPT presentation be introduced in the Department.

Infrastructure issues

7. More drinkings water point need to be introduced.

8. Bench has to be repaired.

9. Bulb/tube light in the students (Men) bathroom and pipe leakage in labo bathroom, water tank

10. Western style toilet should be introduced in the labo bathroom.

11. Audio-system be introduced in the first semster classroom.

Administrative issues

12. Results need to be published on line from the Controller office

S.A.H. Mousal
23/10/19